Lynn Smith
Brian Smith

416 Salem Avenue
. Spring Lake, N.J. 07762
appealscourt@optonline.net
(732) 363-4451

April 18, 2019

Jeff Atkins, Esquire

Office of the Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
Office of the Clerk

1 First Street, NE

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Application for Extension of Time to File According to Rule 33.1

Dear Mr. Atkins:
We appreciated your timely return of our call today.

Even though we are paying a $300 filing fee, we have been made indigent over

the course of this litigation which started in 2009.

An initial reading of the Order and a summary of Rule 33.1 gave us the
impression that printing the Writ would not be a problem. However, we now see that
more is involved than first thought. We are now in the process of reviewing companies
that sell the required papers and covers. and will be ordering what is needed for the filing

of the petition.

Once we have the paper, we will manage to get the 40-booklets printed, but it

will more than likely carry us pat the April 22, 2019 date to get them to the Court.

We would appreciate anywhere from a 7-14-day extension to make sure this is

done right.

Even without the significant cost of hiring a professional printing company, it will

be a hardship money and timewise. However, since this is an effort
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(1) could result in 201 families being returned up to $617 million in

cash and $5 Billion in assets; and

(2) will highlight what has been done to innocent hardworking
families in New Jersey over the last ten years in the wake of the
major banks receiving their bailouts from the Financial Crisis of

2007-2008,

we are up to the task; we simply need the extension of 7-14 days.

Respectfully,
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